Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Conservation Commission
February 22, 2021
Minutes

1. Chairman’s Welcome and Media Notification
Mr. Haworth opened the meetingat 6:35 p.m.
Ms. McClees advised that the meeting was being conducted remotely consistent with Governor
Baker’s Executive Order of March 12, 2020, due to the current State of Emergencyinthe
Commonwealth due to the outbreak of COVID-19. The Governor’s Ordersuspends the Requirement
of Open Meeting Law to have all meetingsina publicly accessible physicallocation.

For this meeting, The Conservation Commission convened by telephoneand video conference via
Zoom as posted on the Town’s website identifying how the publicmay join. The meetingwas
recorded and will be televised at a later date, with attendees who participated by phone and video
conference and evenusedthe chatonzoom. Ms. McClees read the Open Meeting Law rules and
regulations.

2. Quorum/Attendance

Present: Chairperson, Geoff Haworth, Amy DeSalvatore, Corey Pietraszek, Gary Lavalette, John
Dallen, and non-voting consultant Ronnie Medina.

The Conservation Agent, Whitney McClees was alsoin attendance. The Publicalso participated in
the meeting by phone, video, and chat.

3. Minutes
a) Approve the minutesof January 4, 2021
Ms. McClees stated that the Recording Secretary had issues with herequipmentand received the
minutestoo late to make the meeting packet.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to table the minutes of January 4, 2021 and it was seconded by Ms.
DeSalvatore. The motion passed unanimously viaroll call vote. (5-0)

b) Approve the minutes of January 25, 2021
Mr. Haworth made the motion to table the minutes until the next meeting, so peoplecould
review, anditwas seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion passed unanimously viaroll call
vote. (5-0)

¢) Approve the minutesof February 8, 2021

Notyet available forreview.

4. Action ltems
a) Reviewandapprove draftof bufferzone policy
b) Review andapprove draft of winter delineation policy

Mr. Haworth made a motiontotable both A&B Actionitems at this time and was seconded by Ms.
DeSalvatore. The motion passed unanimously viaroll call vote. (5-0).

5. Requests for Certificates of Compliance
a) SE023-0725, CON 023-204: 746 Sconticut Neck Road
Mr. Haworth stated thisis a client of hisand will recuse himself and not be voting.

Page 1 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Ms. McClees reviewed herstaff report. She stated the order of conditions was issued as part of
the grant funded “Winsegansett Marsh Restoration Project” dated November 2000. She stated
the order of conditions approved the replacement of the undersize culverts underthree
privately foot padstoalleviate tile restrictions to the uppermarsh.

Ms. McClees stated the Certificate of Compliance was for the reconstruction of the building of
the property although based on the file that wasn’t on the scope of the work and the bank
withheld money from property owner until the order of the conditions was cleared from the
deed. Thisorderof conditions does coverthe grant funded from three private parcelsunder
one DEP Number. The request came from one of the property owners. She stated there were
three separate orders of conditions filed, and there was some confusion on how it wasissued
back in 2000. The final grantreport stated thatit was completed, and no special conditions
were noted onthe conditions. Ms. McClees stated there are three separate orders of
condition, and the othertwo notices will be asked to submitarequest fora Certificate of
Compliance thatare related to this file number. Ms. McClees stated she did recommend issuing
a certificate of compliance for this project.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated that she thought they may need to hearinput from the othertwo
property owners.

No other Commission members had further comments.

Ms. DeSalvatore made the motion to grant the Certificate of Compliance for 746 Sconticut Neck
Road SE 023-0725, CON 023-204, and was seconded by Mr. Lavalette. The motion passed
unanimously viaroll call vote. (4-0-1). Mr. Haworth abstained on voting.

SE 023-1280, CON 19-018: 84 Fort Street

Ms. McClees stated the orderwas issued in December of 2018 forthe construction of a ramp,
pierand float. She stated she did do a walk through at the site, and that the shellfish mitigation
fee hasbeen paid and the dock has been completed accordingto the plans. She also stated the
applicant has submitted an affidavit signed by the engineerand it has been constructedin
compliance. Ms. McClees recommended toissue the certificate of compliance.

Mr. Haworth asked if the property owneror property representative isonline. Ms. McClees
stated she didn’tthink anyone was on the line forthis project.

Commission members had no further questions. Mr. Haworth stated he too, had no further
guestionsasitappeared pretty straight forward.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to issue acertificate of complete certification for SE-023-1280,
CON 19-018, 84 Fort Streetand it was seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion passed
unanimously viaroll call vote, 5-0.

6. PublicHearings pursuantto the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, s. 40) and
the Code of the Town of Fairhaven Chapter 192, Wetlands:

Requests to Continue to a Future Meeting

a)

SE 023-1332, CON 023-173: 18 Bass Creek Road —request for continuance to May 24, 2021

Page 2 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation filed by John Kalife requesting confirmation of
a boundary delineation of aBordering Vegetated Wetland at the property located at 18 Bass
Creek Road, Assessors Map 43C, Lots 296, 298, 300, 302, 304, 306, 309, 310, and 311.

Ms. McClees stated that the request was made to allow for the growing season to begin, and so
the peerreviewer needed to review and comment on the wetland.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to continue SE023-1332, CON 023-173, 18 Bass Creek Road at
the request of the applicantto May 24, 2021 and was seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The
motion passed unanimously viaroll call vote, 5-0.

SE 023-1324, CON 023-153: 86-88 Middle Street - request for continuanceto April 12, 2021
Notice of Intentfiled after-the-fact by Patrick Carr, A1 Crane Company, Inc., forthe pavingofan
existing pervious parking area with concrete at the property located at 86-88 Middle Street,
Assessors Map 11, Lots 6D, 6E, & 7. Work to take place in Land Subject to Coastal Storm
Flowage.

Ms. McClees stated that they are going before the Zoning Board in April and so they would like
some time toaddressthe issuesthere and then address the stormwater.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to continue SE023-1324, CON 023-153: 86-88 Middle Street at
the request of the applicantto April 12, 2021 and was seconded by Mr. Lavalette. The motion
passed unanimously viaroll call vote. (5-0).

Ms. DeSalvatore asked if they should do a notification of the abutters where sometime has
elapsed.

Ms. McClees stated because itis continued to a date certainitisnot required.
Mr. Haworth asked Ms. McClees to ask the applicant to notify the abutters, but notrequired.

SE 023-1342, CON 023-196: 3 Hidden Drive — request for continuance to March 8, 2021

Notice of Intentfiled by Richard and Elizabeth Perreiraforthe installation of afence, removal of
stumps, and loamingand seeding previously disturbed area at the property located at 3 Hidden
Drive, Assessors Map 39, Lot 27C. Work to take place in the 100-foot bufferzone to Bordering
Vegetated Wetland.

Ms. McClees stated the applicants asked fora continuance as the walk through was scheduled
for the week of the meetingand they wanted time to gatheradditional information.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to continue SE023-1342, CON 023-196: 3 Hidden Drive atthe
request of the applicantto March 8, 2021 and was seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion
passed unanimously viaroll call vote, 5-0.

Requests for Determination of Applicability

d)

CON 023-203: 14 Turner Avenue

Requestfor Determination of Applicability filed by Victor Carlevale for the replacement of an
existing shed, relocation of existing driveway, installation of anew porch, and the replacement
of the existingfence atthe propertylocated at 14 Turner Avenue, Assessors Map 2, Lot 228.
Work to take place in Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage and the 100-foot bufferzonesto
Coastal Dune, Coastal Beach, Barrier Beach, and Bordering Vegetated Wetland.

Ms. McClees stated the property doesfall inthe velocity of the flood zone. She stated the existing shed
would be the same size and also goingin the exact spot and they are alsorelocating the driveway to the
rear of the property and pavingit. The old driveway willbe replaced by awrap around deck. Andthey

Page 3 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

are proposingtoreplace the fence with vinyl plasticand 50% openings. She stated the size of the
driveway would be 20x60 feet. The deck would be placed on footings that are compliant with meeting
with the flood zone regulations.

Ms. McClees stated the Commission can consider whetherthe impervious surface inavelocity andin
the bufferzone resource areamight have an impact on storm damage prevention and flood control and
prevention pollution and she has outlined two potential recommendations, as outlined in the staff
report.

Mr. Haworth asked a question why they are going on this route with this particular project.

Ms. McClees stated that they are using the existing slab and not pouringa new one, there would be no
impact and the fence projectis a replacement, isaminoractivity. Ms. McCleesfelt the biggest projectis
the driveway.

Mr. Haworth stated he questioned this, on the amount, of items requested.

Mr. Lavalette statedis only problem he had was with the driveway and felt it was too excessive. He said
he didlook at the property and felteven by plantings proposed they would never make up for that
much space taken away with the driveway. He had no furtherissues onthe project.

Mr. Haworth asked if the applicant was on- line and would like to comment on this.

Mr. Carlevale stated he just bought this property as aretirementhome in Octoberandis tryingto make
some upliftand basically the fence is fallingdown and the shed s falling down. He said he doesn’t mind
makingitsmalleraslongas theycan fittwoto three vehicles.

Mr. Haworth asked if they have spoken to the Board of Public Works?

Mr. Carlevale stated that was the nextthing after we spoke with Ms. McClees and let’s see what the
projectislike. My nextstepisthe Board of PublicWorks, overthere, you can go righton the grass does
not need an openingandtalkto themand see whatthey will recommend.

Mr. Haworth stated that you are required to geta curb cuttingand he understandsthere is no curbing
there.

Mr. Carlevale stated there isno problemto getapproved. He stated he felt60’ for parking of six cars
because there is nothing onthe back property and he could plant flowers and bushesin that area.

Mr. Haworth stated that Mr. Lavalette had a problem with the size driveway and asked if they’ve
considered other material otherthan asphalt.

Mr. Carlevale stated that we can put pat stone, we can put whateveryou would like, butthateveryone
inthe areahas asphalt.

Mr. Haworth explained they are trying to stop asphaltfrom this area. He explained the difference of
waterspeed from pervioustoimpervious surfaces.

Mr. Lavalette stated they could agree to go half and half, we could do the regularsize drivewayin
blacktop andif needs more parking go putthe gravel up.

Mr. Carlevale agrees, and that the existing driveway is very dangerous.

Mr. Lavalette stated they could do 30 and 30.

Page 4 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Ms. DeSalvatore stated she would liketo know where the 100 ft. lines are tothe BBW and to the
saltmarsh are.

Ms. McClees shows onthe mapthe line to the BBW and nothingis mapped as saltmarsh and all just
mapped swamped marsh, which is equivalent as vegetated wetland.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated thatitis good that we are movingthe driveway out of the 100 ft and to the
coastal beach and dune. She asked if the porch was being considered asimpervious space.

Ms. McClees stated that she did include the porch as impervious space and even if most porches are
solid and do allow waterto go thru it does change the way wateris hittingthe surface. She stated from
a zoning perspective and lot coverage if porches are included.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated that we have looked into this before and certain percentagethatis counted and
isa good, approximated guess. She still has concernsthatitisflood zone, and they are addinga whole
lotand would like to the driveway being pervious and maybe areduced foot print. A driveway thatbig
inthe bufferzone and flood zone should be pervious.

Mr. Dalen stated he agreed with Mr. Lavalette that perhaps a 50/50 layout and maybe some type of mix
driveway and wouldn’t affect anything.

Mr. Piestrazek stated he agreed with Ms. DeSalvatore and would recommend it with amore pervious
material be used.

Mr. Medinahad no further comments.

Mr. Haworth stated the entire driveway would be alot of impervious and maybe some impervious and
pervious driveway would be good compromise and the BPW works required the first 8 ft be pavedand
inorder forit to fitwith streetline. He said he would like to see acompromise on the driveway. Mr.
Haworth said he wasn’tconcerned aboutthe shed or deck. He also stated the plantingsare a great idea
to offsetthe impervious and pervious surface.

Mr. Carlevale stated they would work with the commission forthe best outcome possible.

Mr. Haworth stated he would recommend, or motion is to allow you up to the maximum of 50% of
requestof impervious and pervious. We would preferlessimpervious.

Mr. Haworth made a motionto close the publichearingfor 14 Turner Avenue, CON 023-203 and issue a
Negative 3and Negative 6 determination with the conditions as outlined in the staff report, and amore
detailed planting plan shall be submitted for review by the Commission or agent prior to the start of
work; alsothat no more than 50% of the driveway shall be impervious surface, confirm with the DPW on
what portion should be 50/50 and also seek theirapproval before the start of work. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Lavalette.

On the question, Mr. Lavalette stated that if we go 50/50 now is planting plan would be revised and
won’tneed as many plants now, correct?

Ms. McClees stated so based on what was submitted we didn’t know how much, and a planting planis
needed period. She stated it was unclearon the plantingplan.

Mr. Carlevale asked if you could recommend someone to us.

Ms. McClees stated she has resources to provide you.

Page 5 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth stated that the applicant could work with Ms. McClees to make up a planand if the
Commission was okay with Ms. McClees approving the planting plan.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated she would liketo see the plan, as well as Mr. Lavalette who wanted to see the
plan.

Mr. Haworth stated they would vote so he can go speaktothe DPW but asked if the applicant might
have somethingready toreturnto their March 8, 2021 meeting.

Mr. Carlevale agreed.
Ms. McClees stated that the revised plan needs to be submitted by March 1, 2021.

Mr. Haworth stated if the applicant was not ready on March 8, 2021, they would continue the project
until the next meeting.

Perthe motion, viaroll call vote, the motion passed unanimously 5-0.

Notices of Intent

e) SE023-1296, CON-19-050: 46 Sconticut Neck Road
Notice of Intentfiled by Joshua Alves, Alexander Grey Development LLC, for the construction of
an 8-house subdivision, roadway, stormwater facility, and utilities and for wetland mitigation of
historical impacts at the property located at 46 Sconticut Neck Road, Assessors Map 28, Lot 24.
Work to take place within Bordering Vegetated Wetland and Buffer Zone to Bordering
Vegetated Wetland.

Ms. McClees stated it was sentout for peerreviewerand we got our results last week and the
applicant has not responded onthisyetand that is why he is here tonight to update the Board.

Engineer, Arden Hambardzumian was present on behalf of the applicant. He stated they did receive the
lastround of peerreview and there were comments they agreed and disagreed with. He said that he

wentthruthe firstthree pagesand feltthat there are things they have already addressed.

Ms. McClees stated storm water and wetland crossing has to comply per the Wetland Protection By-Law
in Fairhaven.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked if it was review forthe MACC handbook workingin the bufferzone?
Ms. McClees stated no.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated it might be goodto look at those issues. | wonderisthatlot youwere goingto
take out part of the wetland.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated that they recommended thatin their peerreview and provideareplication
ina betterareaArmy Corp is fine, the water quality might have any issue and we are reaching out to

themor see if we can provide a better wetland.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated the lotis pretty close to the wetland itself and they may wantto watch for the
impactfor that lot.

Page 6 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Hanmbardzumian stated where the access way is proposed, is a pathway there now and historically
people have been drivingto access the property and the fill was placed thru that way. He saidit was a
pretty graded area and certainly needs help.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated they are still not sure what will happentothatlot.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated since the peerreviewer broughtitup and | have asked wetland scientist to
lookintoa little bit further.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked what was going to protect the wetland, she asked about shrubs orlawnand how
it was goingto affect the water quality inthat area.

Ms. McClees stated that initially they had proposed tofill this little piece of wetland on that property
but because of future violations and thru DEP water quality permitting process they recommended not
doingthis. The DEP wanted to preserve the wetland asis. Ms. McClees asked Mr. Hambardzumian if
the requirementisa part of the Army Corp and DEP water quality permitting to maintain the wetland at
its’ current state.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated thatitis thru his understanding that the wetland survey and Army Corp that
they did not have an issue filling and water quality might have anissue. We are goingto pushthatissue.

Ms. McClees asked that right now you don’t know water quality will potentially allowthat would be
filled orrequired that be maintained? There may be additionally permitted entity thatis at play here
with that particular piece of wetland.

Mr. Haworth stated that common sense here would be removing that piece of wetland and replicateit
at the otherend of the wetland and would be much bettersituationforthe wetland and 1 for 2 we are
its better off anyway. You are double sizingthe wetlandin an area where it has a better chance to
survive. ltwould notbe inthe 100 ft bufferzone. lunderstand thatyou have the crossingthere andit’s
goingto be cut it offand it’s goingto be docked there. We mightbe able to say somethingtothemto
help alongwith the process. It will be betteroverallabetter quality of the projectand a better quality
of wetland.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated he agreed and would convey that to the wetland scientistand see if he can
survey that.

Ms. McClees stated based on previous discussion. The boardwouldliketosee2to lintermsof a
replication.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated thatin this case we are providing more then whatitis called for. We have
no issue with that.

Mr. DeSalvatore stated it would be helpfulto have the setbacks fromthe resource areaon the planand
see whattheyare.

Ms. McClees stated there is 50 ft here and 100 ft here showing onthe map.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked do we know what the measurements are ateach point? Itwould be hard to
delineate. She referenced how farthe road isfromthe wetlands.

Page 7 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth stated it is 50 Ft. and the outerline outside of the red light is 100ft which Ms. McClees’s
showingonthe map on the screen.

Mr. Haworth stated that if you take the little wetland out of there you’re going to move that 50 ft. o ut of
the house and also might move that 100 out.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked if most of the constructionisinthe outer 50 ft.

Ms. McClees stated yes and out of the bufferzone entirelyitisreally justinside the bufferzone it’s this
lot and this section of the road here and a portion of this driveway and the cul-de-sacand the 2 lotson
thisside whichis shown onthe map.

Mr. Dallenstated heis ok withthemtakingout that section and replicating off the side.

Mr. Lavalette and Mr. Piestrazek had no further comments.

Ms. McClees asked the engineerif they had achance to look at the comments at the wetland crossingin
terms box culvertvs pipes which there is no more crossingthose points are moved. If forsome reason
that piece of wetland does have to maintainintact, wanted to see if you had a chance to take a look of
theircommentsinregard of this wetland crossing?

Mr. Hambardzumian stated if it does go away that issue will be removed and | have a comment that the
Army Corp of Engineers would like to have a3 by 3 box culvert to allow habitat and flow between the
two wetlands butthat iswhenyouare splitting 2areas size wetland, butin this case you’re notgoingto
have much you’re goingto have 2 18 pipesinstead and Army Corp has reviewed the plantsand has had
no issue withitand Don’t believe comments thatapplies but hopefully it goes away.

McClees stated that she wanted touch basis on that because of more wetland related comments.

Mr. Hambardzumian stated that their suggestions was to lowerthe whole crossing to allow surface flow
between the two wetlands and just provide adense material underneath but that will not serve the

wetlandsitself.

Mr. Haworth stated agreed that is why the replicated of the wetland would be much better somewhere
else.

Mr. Medinastated heisall set.
Mr. Haworth openedittothe Publicto speak onthis project.
Ms. McClees stated no one has asked to speak on 46 Sconticut Neck Road.

Mr. Haworth asked the applicant to ask for a continuance. Would you like next meeting, or the next
meeting after that?

Mr. Hambardzumian stated he would liketo shoot for the next meeting, butif somethingcomesup, he
will let Ms. McClees know.

Page 8 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth stated he made a motion to continue SE023-1296, CON 19-050, 46 Sconticut Neck Road to
March 8, 2021 and was seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion passed unanimously viaroll call vote
5-0.

f) SE023-1341, CON 023-194: North Street — Map 15, Lot 43
Notice of Intentfiled by Lee and Elizett Miguel forthe installation of asix-foot perimeter fence
at the property located on North Street, Assessors Map 15, Lot 43. Work to take placein Land
Subjectto Coastal Storm Flowage and the 100-foot bufferzone to Salt Marsh and Coastal Beach.

Mr. Haworth stated North Street had been continued to March 8, 2021 and no discussion will be heard
tonight.

Mr. Haworth opened up the PublicHearing forthe nexttwo as they are a combined project, but
separatedasitisa large project.

g) SE023-1309, CON 023-110: 1 Bella Vistalsland
Notice of Intentfiled by Heiam Alsawalhi for the reconstruction of an existing eastern groin,
modification of the existing seawall, dredging the bridge channel, providing beach nourishment,
aline of wooden posts and plantingalawn in the non-jurisdictional depressions, the
construction of a ten-foot-wide crushed stone path to the beach, and an after-the-fact electric
gate at the causeway bridge atthe property located at 1 Bella Vistalsland, Assessors Map 43B,
Lots 326, 359, and 360. Work to take place in Land Under Ocean, Coastal Beach, Coastal Bank,
Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage and bufferzone to Salt Marsh.

h) SE023-1340, CON 023-195: 1 Bella Vistalsland
Notice of Intent filed by Heiam Alsawalhi for the construction of a pier, ramp, and float, as well
as plantingtrees, shrubs, lawn, and installing underground electricand waterat the property
located at 1 BellaVistalsland, Assessors Map 43B, Lots 326, 359, and 360. Work to take placein
Land Under Ocean, Land Containing Shellfish, Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage and the
100-foot bufferzonesto Salt Marsh, Coastal Dune, Coastal Bank, and Coastal Beach.

Ms. McClees stated they did the site visit last week and she reviewed her staff report. She stated the
Notice of Intent has been split off from some items not required by the administrative consent order.

Perthe filing of the non-administrative consent order, Ms. McClees stated the applicant has requested
an afterthe fact determination for conditions onthe property which previously not been permitted.
She stated the applicant has requested that the commission disregard the previously permitted rain
gardens, plantings and existing lawn and irrigation, landscaping and lighting which has beeninstalled
without permits. Asdiscussed duringthe site visit, the applicant has been told to remove the debris
fromthe resource areas and bufferzone immediately including the booms, anchors, stack wood, piping,
anythingelse thatshould be notinthe bufferzone in addition the wooden postalongthe propertyline
and itshould be remove by hand. The Commission should considerimposingfinesif theseitemsaren’t
removed by the March 8, 2021 PublicHearingand proof provided to the Commission and all of those
items have beenremoved previously asked by the Commission on numerous occasions.

The other items that were discussed during the on-site visit was that the work that was previously done

inthe un-permitted work that was done inthe bufferzone would have not permitted had itcome
before the Boardit wasinstalled and the plan should be submitted to the removal of the planting beds,

Page 9 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

electrical features, lighting, mulch beds and the lawn from the bufferzone and the plan, show included
proposed an establish the installation of native shrubs and grasses within the 25 feet of the resource
areas andinvolving limited mowing and nofertilizers, herbicides, or pesticides. Ms. McClees stated the
Commission could considera 25 to 50 feet bufferzone inthe areato be restored to meadow with seed
mix or a largerarea iffeelsitis necessary and the restoration, should only be mowed once ayear
outside the active wild season which is sometimes between Nov 15and March 31. The limitof lawn
area and the limit of restored buffer zone should be demarked with permanent markers such as
concrete monuments, pressured treated 2 by 4 markers or posted rail fence, to ensure that, no
encroachmentoccursinthe bufferzone and should be specified and shown on any revise plans. Once
these plans are received and review and the Commission may consider this proposed landscapingas a
compromise to the work that was not completed undera previouslyfillingwhich would involve
restoring the bufferzonesand permittingthe remaining the lawn which was supposed toinclude a2
rain gardens and extensive planting soif the Commission is comfortable with this compromise they can
issue a certificate of compliance forthe previously filling for which plantings and rain gardens we re
required and an order of conditions could be issued underthisfilling, forthe restoration activity and to
addressthe non-permitted items that are being asked after the fact. We can discuss any potential
conditions which might be associated such as the restoration activity thatis supposedto be done by
June 15 or the commission could impose daily fines. The otheritemsthatshould be addressedisthe
floatwhichis be stored on the beach should be movedto an uplandlocation and the applicant should
clarify the permitting status and the peerreviewer recommendsitbeingincludedinthe future notice of
intent.

Ms. McCleeswentonto explain the project underthe administrative consent order. She stated the first
filingwas the primary concernis that the plan and project specifications address the Division of Marine
Fisheriesletterin response to the letter of NOl from Jan 2020, the peerreview recommends thatthey
email the Division of Marine Fisheries and copy to the agent. We wantto establish dialogue associated
with the filing of the revised plans. Some of the items to the original letter to the dredging and related
to the disposal proposed to put onthe beach and be consistent with DEP nourishment guide. These are
itemsthatneedstobe addressed. The otheritemsthatwere notedin duringthe site visitthat needed
to be addressedinclude the coastal bankand the seawall that wasremoved. The slope should be
covered withloamandseed. The condition of the existing fabricate on the slop e should be removed.
The peerreviewerthatthe comm should not be issuing any order of conditions or certificate of
compliance until this debrisis cleaned up.

Mr. Rheaume stated he prepared the plan and the fillingand understands everything Ms. McClee s
explained tothem stated he was sure they will be forwarded the peerreviewerand as well as her staff
report. We have been already preparingthe planstoshow the location of the shrubs, electrical,
plumbingandlight. We should have thatavailable to ureview by Monday March 1, 2021 for the next
meeting. The only question | have is the float, | will need permitfromthe Harbormastertoanchorthe
floatout there, butl don’tthink I need waterways or conservation?

Mr. Cox stated you need to get a mooring permitfromthe harbormaster.
Mr. Coxis havingtechnical problems right now.

Mr. Rheaume stated he thinks all the suggestions will be approved by the Commission and putinto
effectand we will goahead and prepare the plan.

Page 10 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth asked if some of this will be done by the next meeting the debris, etc.

Mr. Rheaume stated he does understand that the debrisisonthe beach and the resource area has to be
removed, butitfrozen on our site walkand on a warm week, we should be able toremove itbythat
next meeting.

Ms. McCleesstatedthatitisalsotheitemsoversome of the plantingbeds right up nextto the resource
area. That should be all removed out of the bufferzone entirely.

Mr. Rheaume asked ifitisalrighttobe inthe flood zone, you just want us to be out of the 100-foot
bufferzone.?

Ms. McClees stated yes.

Mr. Rheaume stated he can’timagine that notbeingdone.

Mr. Haworth asked if that would be done by March 8, 20217

Mr. Rheaume stated that he will pass on that message and | will try to make sure it’s done.

Ms. McClees statedif it is not done on March 8, 2021, | strongly suspect thatthe Commission would
considera $300 fine aday until itisremoved.

Mr. Haworth stated thisis a serious subject and has been dragging onfor a year, and somethingneed to
be done it needsto be taken care of.

Mr. Rheaume stated that the day of the site walk he communicatedin writingthatithad to remove
immediately, so |l will reinforce that with email, calls, and certified mail.

Mr. Piestraszek stated that the debris would have to removed when we wentforthe site walk, it was all
overthe surrounding area of the resource areaand that should be onthe top of the do list.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated it was quite apparent that the lawn which was not permitted was being treated
and fertilize and it was within the 100 ft bufferzone inthe saltmarshandso | dounderstand thatit was
requested tobe meadowed and not lawn. Withthis Applicantthere hasbeenalota record of
violations. | feel and understand that the rain gardens that they would have a strong function to protect
the saltmarsh and the entire 200 feet should be protected. Accordingtothe MACC guidelines for buffer
zone ittakes 30 ft minimum to provide some protectionand | should think there should be 30 ft no
touch zone and the rest of the 100 foot should be meadowed. | don’tthink we should be slacking off of
the 100 ft bufferzone particularly with all the violations on this site.

Mr. Lavalette stated agreed a 100 % with Ms. DeSalvatore that the first 30 feet should be planting, and
the next 70 feet be meadowed and that will give us 100-foot bufferto the saltmarsh. You could tell that
grass was like walking on a carpet and that meant he was putting down fertilizer. Itis not a hardshipon

as far as land goes and there is more grass than he knows what to do with.

Mr. Dallen stated he has nothing new.

Page 11 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth asked Mr. Cox if he has any comments tonight about this project.
Mr. Cox stated he was goingto talk to Ms. McClees about the beach nourishment.

Ms. McClees stated that the peerreviewerand the commission had discussed during the site visit was
that Division of Marine Fisheries had mentionintheirletterlast year was the proposed dredge material
underthe bridge that goes out to the island they are proposing to put the material between the two
existing groins on the coastal beach. The division of Marine Fishery needs proof to be submitted that
the disposal of the beachfillinthe internal tile area be consistent with DEP beach Nourishment guide
and they are equal grainsize and slope to avoid premature loss from the beach and impacts to near
shore habitat. Whenwe were outthere lastweek the areathat they are proposingto depositisfairly
goodsize cobble beach and not necessarily fine grain beach sand and wanted to make sure whatis
being proposed as beach nourishment consistent as whatis there.

Mr. Cox stated that is what happened the last time that bridge was dredge the just put the material out
and putit on the beach. You will always have settlement with the tide going to the causeway. So, when
they took what wasthere and made itworse. Would like to see that settlement out some where
instead of their beach.

Mr. Haworth stated agreed both Ms. McClees and Mr. Cox and | think what will happenisthat
underneath that causeway hasn’tbeen dredge, therefore youraffectinthe innerharbor that we take all
the sand outand putinon the otherside it washesright back out and it fills right backinand we are
back to 2, 3, or 4 feet.

Mr. Cox stated that underthe causeway thereis notreallya depth. Inthe deeditwas supposedto be
maintained at4 feetat lowtide. Thereisn’t4feet of clearance inthe causeway now. Atmoontidesthe
waterdoes flow between the 2 of them. But 90% of the time sheisdry in the middle.

Mr. Haworthstatedthereisno flushing. Youare not getting the flushing atall and it has been brought
to my attention.

Mr. Cox stated he has had issuedin the past. We have issues not passing water quality testing
for shell fishing.

Mr. Haworth stated that if wateris notbeingflushed out with tide wateris aconcern. This has beena
concern.

Mr. Rheaume state thatif you dig an acre of the shellfish on eitherit would be flushing forafew years
and those are very good shellfish. The conceptoflosinga shellfish bed so once ayear someone could
kayak underthe cause way bridge seems like a counter- productive from an environmental standpoint.

Mr. Cox stated he is looking at water flowing between the 2lands, if we could get a steady flow in tides
and outtidesitwould help the shellfish. 1am notlookingto doingthis forjust kayaks. My objectiveis
keepingthe shellfish beds growing strong.

Mr. Haworth stated that people should be able to do what they want to their property unless it affects

the people around them. This case that causeway does affect the environment the build up the sand
and stops the coast from flushingand if he asked to dredge it every season or just take the causeway

Page 12 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

out. Itisclearlyinthe deedand doesn’tunderstand whyithasn’tbeendone. Peopledon’tcome to me
that they have debris onthe beach and people are comingto me and saying that cove is not beingflush
why isn’t that open and maintain and as Chairman of this Board | have to pay attentionto.

Ms. McClees stated that is land containing shellfishis making sure thatitis not affected negatively by a
project. Part of the ACOPisrequiringittobe dredge and the Commissionislookingatitas a benefitto
maintain those shellfish beds onthe innerside of the cove and havingit continuously dredge so that it
maintains the integrity of those shellfish beds without affecting negative water quality negatively affect
shellfish beds are important to consider when the Board is permitting

thisone.

Mr. Cox agreed.

Mr. Lavalette stated thatits odd the dredgingand putit in the groinsand its so close where your
dredgingfromina veryshort time and wouldfillitinagain. What if it was broughtto the south side and
might take a lotlonger.

Ms. McClees stated again does the grain size match what is currently on the beach. If onthe Island
there isa match of the grain then we could. We need to find the grain size and would be good and

considerthatas a possibility.

Mr. Lavalette stated thatlam sure that the first 2 or 3 feetare all silkand maybe take away and the
other parts underneath might match.

Mr. Cox stated that you are goingto find the top part very fine nice sand and the bottom part will get
more grainy. No matter where you putthat on the Islandifitis not done properly

It will end up back at the causeway.

Mr. Rheaume stated whetherthe fill is taken off sight or put a proper place on sight. The Causeway
bridge gapis goingto refill from the areaarounditand not from the beach.

Mr. Haworth asked what the depthissay 50 ft. out on each

Mr. Cox stated about5 or 6 feetat high tide.

Mr. Haworth stated the dredging causeway requirementis just underneath the causeway?

Mr. Rheaume stated yes.

Mr. Haworth stated we are at zero at most times.

Mr. Cox asked how isthere goingto bring that back up to standards. Because if you just dredge
underneath the causeway, you willjust be fillingand I thinkit should on eitherand many so many feet

that they will have to clean up to get started.

Mr. Rheaume stated we have a planthat was approved by DEP that this was the limit.

Page 13 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth asked if we go from zero to 50 ft. out to each direction, thatis goingtotell us we shouldn’t
be able to maintain 5 ft at high tide.

Mr. Rheaume stated until we getabigstorm and it will backin.

Mr. Cox stated that if thisis somethingthey are goingto maintain, thenthey will have to addressit
every couple of years.

Mr. Haworth stated that he must be maintained and will have to keep onthem. Mr. Rheaume when
was the last time it was done?

Mr. Cox stated over 10 years.

Mr. Haworth stated it was about 13 years. | have been onthe Board for the last 13 years.
Mr. Cox asked how long has the new ownerowned the Island.

Mr. Rheaume stated atleast 10 years.

Mr. Cox stateditdid it the firstyear he was there and quickly dugitout and threw iton the beach, He
did not do it properly.

Mr. Haworth stated thisis the mostimportant. This affects the Shellfish, b oating people and the overall
health of cove itself.

Mr. Lavalette stated that funneling effect that goes thru that causeway bridge areais destined toa
failure and constant maintenance.

Ms. McClees stated that the bridge crossing wasn’t constructive to the plansthat was permitted. under
the by law in terms alsoincludes, recreation, erosion control, etc. just wanted to put that out there that
isunderthe By- law.

Mr. Haworth stated by the next meeting we would like to see the debris, how the owner is looking to
getrid of the fill. If this continues to dragon and going forward we need to see progress on this project.
Work is not getting done and we keep continuing.

Mr. Rheaume stated they need adredging permitand the State isslow and itis not goingto happenthis
Spring. Thefirststepis to getan Order of Conditions forthe things mandated and define d by the
Administrative Consent Orderitsays youshould dredge to these limits and to these depths. The only
thingthat is stopping us from getting the order of conditions to do that.

Mr. Haworth stated you should be already dredging and have a schedule and shouldn’t be a special
projectand itshould be a maintenance permit. Seems like nothing get done and we talked about this

last Summer, had we gotten things done, we would have had those permits forthis Spring.

Ms. McClees stated peerreview letter of all things that needed to be done was dated February of 2020.

Page 14 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Ms. DeSalvatore stated it was clear on the walk through and the Board is leaning towards deadlines and
giving penaltiesif not met. After 10 years of noncompliance and outrightviolations and Our patience is
wearing thinandyour Applicant should be aware of this.

Mr. Rheaume stated itis 48 years of non-compliance. This causeway didn’t get builtlastyear, it was
1972 and nobody pushed on gettingthe dredging done.

Ms. McClees stated that what Mr. Cox might be talkingis aboutis a specificwindow time of yearwhere
you can’t dredge.

Mr. Cox stated time restriction on when they can dredge or not dredge.
Mr. Rheaume stateditis permitted on the dredging permitand not by the order of conditions.

Mr. Haworth made a motion to continue SE023-1309, CON 023-194 1 BellaVistalslandand SE 023-
1340, CON 023-195 1 BellaVistalsland to March 8, 2021 at the applicant’s requestand it was seconded
by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion passed unanimously viaroll call vote, 5-0.

7. Violations/Enforcement Orders/Cease and Desist Notices
8. Correspondence

None
9. OngoingProjects

a) SE023-1283, CON19-024: 7 Union Street

Mr. Haworth stated he issued a cease and desist orderlast week. Thereason | issuedthatletteris
because things are goingonthere and not sure of what isreally going there. First, theysaytheyare
digging footings and there are noton the plans. Temporary structure and portable structure. Until
such time there isa clear of whatis going on there and doesn’t match ourorder of conditions and so
thereisa ceasedon the project. Mr. Carmichaelis here tonighttodiscuss hisend of the project. |
thoughtthe applicantwould be here tonightand | don’twant to be in the middle of this.

Building Commissioner, Chris Carmichael stated they do have proper permittingand it doesread
temporary but meantto say portable shed. He explained that the shed is meant to be moved within
the same area as longas it maintains setbacks toaccommodate differentsizeships. He said, if he
misfiled then he should he should thenrefile. The Fairhaven Shipyard did meet all Federal, State
and Local requirements and are in compliance with Zoning, building, and flood zone. Theyreceived
a special permitfrom planning board and order of conditions from your board as well. Priorto
permitissuance all signed off and proceeded toinvesta sum of money and no court will overturn
these permits. Furthermore, he said he knew there was alot of discussion about the use of the inter
model containersand he said thatis not definedinthe zoning bylaw, and the closest they have is
the utility trailersand campers which are not allowed in the industrial district.

Page 15 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth stated the part of this, isthe temporary vs the portable and a misfile of conditions
should take care of the problem. Nooneisoverturningthe permits, they are justclarifying whatis
goingon.

Mr. Carmichael was permitted as portable thru the Building Dept. Again, justa misfile onthe
permit.

Mr. Haworth stated he should file foranamended order. There are no footingand anchor points
being putintothe ground.

Mr. Carmichael stated there will be anchor pointsin this case they could be moved quickly. Thisisa
A-zone nota b-Zone, and signed off by engineers. He stated he asked them to pin down the
corners.

Mr. Haworth stated they would need to put that on the filling.

Mr. Carmichael stated thisisa2- year permittingand our zone by law has temporaryisa 1 year. |
would ask you to ease the cease and desistand work with the client tofile the correct order of
conditions.

Mr. Haworth stated once all the properfilingis done, they will lift the cease and desist.

Mr. Carmichael stated Fairhaven Shipyard and those docks are spotless. The Town might be liable
for thisandif he has beenreceived all the permittingand has been signed off.

Mr. Haworth state the Town would be liable since he filed the permitimproperly andif he is going
to be anchoringanythinginthe ground. | have no issuesjust wantthe correct filing of Order of
Conditions. If we should lift the cease and desist, but something be required to be file within 60
days, or anothercease and desist will be filed and that won’t be in affect to such time as a new
orderof conditionsis done and not justuntil theyfile. We tryto work with everyone. There has
been some accusation out there on this projectand | wantto make sure they are all transparent.
People say things and could be damaging.

Mr. Carmichael stateditshould be judged onthe filing.

Mr. Lavalette stated | was one of the firstone to go into the Building Dept. and met Chrisand | think
because the phase temporary and then yourgoingto see all kinds of containers. Ididn’tgeta clear
answerfromyouand maybe if you said portable and would have been solved. Unfortunately, you
said to me ask me to come to the board and explainyourpoint. The terminology should have been
portable from day one. We weren’tledinthe rightdirection. I’'minagreementtoliftthe cease and
desistand have himrefile.

Mr. Piestraszek stated he was not on the Board yet but would agree with Mr. Lavale tte.
Ms. DeSalvatore stateditis appropriate to add the deadline.
Mr. Dalen stated he as agreed with every that has been said.

Mr. Haworth made the motion SE 023-1283, CON 19-027: 7 Union Streetisto lift the Cease and
Desist Notice with the understanding that the applicant will file anamended of Order of Conditions
within 90 days. Failure to file within 90days will resultin a Cease and Desist orderand will notbe
lifted until such anew time of a New order of Conditionsisfiled.

Mr. Lavalette asked a question on the motion. Would he be able towork on the structure now
withoutthe refiling?

Page 16 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Haworth stated yes, he has 90 days to refile. If he doesn’tdo the filing within 90days there will
be a new cease and desist order will be sent.

Ms. DeSalvatore seconded the motion and it passed viaroll call vote, 5-0.

Mr. Haworth asked Ms. McClees to send a new letterlifting the Cease and Desist of what they have
and that they have ninety days to refile.

Mr. Carmichael stated there was a deteriorating building that he took down withoutanyone saying
it wasunsafe. Thisisa win, win, forall of us.

10. UpcomingProjects

Ms. McClees stated there are a few that would be comingonthe March 8 meeting. Two notices of
intent. lisforadock at 2 oxfordand 1 afterthe fact notice of intentfor 10 Nelson Avenue
addressingsome of the itemsthat were done, without apermitlastyear. A request of
determination of a patioand will send out the advertising notice that will be in The Fairhaven
Neighborhood News.

11. General Business
a) Bills
$495 to Massachusetts Associate of Conservation Commission for 9 training courses for Mr.
Pietraszek
$335 to the Fairhaven Neighborhood News for legal ads for November meetings and the January
4 meeting
b) NextMeeting: March 8, 2021

Mr. Haworth went back to tabled items:
The firstone is minutes of January 4, 2021 and asked if everyone had achance to review.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to accept the Minutes of January 4, 2021 and was seconded by Mr.
Lavalette. The motion passed 4-0-1, with Mr. Haworth abstaining as he didn’t have a chance to read
them.

4A. Review and approve draft of bufferzone policy.

Ms. McClees stated this got tabled last meeting because, all the board members weren’t present. | did
have a discussion with Amy today about potentially changing the distance with the disturb zone. Asked
the Board, if they had a chance to read thru the policy?

Ms. DeSalvatore stated thatit statesin the scientist studies that you need a minimum of 30 feetforany
protectionatall. | would like to see the notouch zone increase to 30 feet. | was impressed with the
write up allows you the flexibility. | thoughtitwas a pretty proposal. We are seeingthe larger projects
comingforward now we have to be careful to protect the areas.

Mr. Lavalette asked that we would going from 25 ft. to 30 ft?

Ms. DeSalvatore the scientist say we need aminimum of 30 feet.

Mr. Lavalette stated it would up to us to enforce thatthenif not.

Ms. McClees stated that is why there is variance procedure included.
Mr. Lavalette asked if we are voting 25 feet or 30 feet?

Ms. DeSalvatore stated that| would like to go 30 ft. and that will change to 30 ft. to 50 ft. and 50 ft. to
100 ft.

Page 17 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Lavalette stated he is waiting to see what majority of the board has to say.

Mr. Haworth stated he has a little concern adopting somethingthatis this restrictive withoutalittle
more feedback and before we go ahead at 9:00 ona Monday night and we should open this up to public
for comments. We don’tneedto be accused of slipping somethinginunderthe radar.

Ms. McClees stated that if thisis to be consider. We would be adopting this policy thru the regular
process. The Board can create regulations without going back totown meetingandjustthruregular
hearing process.

Mr. Haworth stated that our By-Laws needs some updates.
Ms. McClees stated that it needs regulations.

Mr. Haworth stated that 25 ft. or 30 ft. there are unique parcels, there are reason and it may not work
and plenty of reasons whyitdoeswork. | thinkwe need the Publicinputonthis. | would not make any
motions to adopt this tonight and wait for the public.

Ms. DeSalvatore started that she agrees that we need the Public. We could still propose and then have
the Publicdiscussion. I had an interesting discussion today with Whitney. If we had thisin place when
we were discussing Hillerand Timothy it could, of saved so much time. Also Ms. McCleessaiditis
coming up before the Town Meeting to change Zoning Restrictions that would all for developments, oh
am | jumpingthe gun?

Ms. McClees stated that one of the things the Planning Board has potentially discussing asa Town
MeetingArticleisaCluster By-Law. | believe is consideringto how to address, open space and those
kinds of things. Thisdoes allow alittle more flexibilityon how that would look and not locked into the
frontage, the road. | think that is coming forward not sure yet.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated would be compliment to thisand we could a lot more recreation for Public
enjoyment. Again, | would like to see the 30 ft. language in there that we proposed and opentothe
Public.

Mr. Haworth stated we have been at 15 ft and we have been shootingto 25 ft and would like to hold it
at 25 ft. at thistime. | wouldreally liketo hearfromthe Publicabout this. We have notaddress thisand
let’s see where this goes with the Public.

Mr. Pietraszek stated he agreed to openitup to the Public.

Mr. Dalen stated he agreed, he feelsthe same way. Whenyour making proposal for regulations that will
impactthe peopleinthe Town. |wouldlike tosee theirfeedback. We canletthem know what the
currentis and whatwe are proposing.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked Ms. McClees if she has what the scientist has at hand.

Mr. Medinastated he agreed with the rest of the Board.

Mr. Haworth stated that we should not adopt any policies without the Publicinput.

Ms. McClees asked would you wantto do itas a regular meetingor have a special meeting.
Mr. Haworth stated at one of our regular meeting.

Ms. McClees stated that the advertising forthe March 8 deadline has already passed and the soonestin
terms of notice deadlinesitwould be March 22, 2021.

Mr. Haworth stated that is ok.

Page 18 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

Mr. Lavalette stated anytime before the Spring time because thenit’s gets busy and we won’t have any
time foranything. The end of March would be perfect.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated that also forthe next meeting, Ms. McClees could locate the scientistand have a
brief discussion what the scientistis.

Ms. McClees stated that you all have a copy of the Buffer Zone Guideline thatl emailed outtoand the
second section of that, gives you an overview which Amy is talkingabout that. | sentthose outa couple
meetings ago.

Ms. DeSalvatore stated there is a paragraph about them.
Mr. Haworth asked if we are goingto gethard copies?
Ms. McClees stated she will putinan orderfor that tomorrow or Wednesday.

Mr. Haworth stated we would advertise forthe March 22, 2021 and put it onthe Web site and give the
linktoviewit. Do you know who wantsthe hard copiesvs digital.

Mr. McClees stated she will order 7 copiesto have every member will get ahard copyand when
someone leaves the Board, they can bringit back to the Office forthe next person.

Ms. DeSalvatore asked what we are presentingto the Publicto the relations to the scientist.
Mr. Haworth stated we are representing the document Ms. McClees produced for us.

Mr. DeSalvatore stated that | proposed amend thatto 30 and propose thatand we still have a
discussion.

Mr. Haworth asked if we have a motion. Askedif Ms. DeSalvatore is breakingup orisit me and can’t
hearher. Ms. DeSalvatore had equipmenttroublesat9:37 p.m. Her conversation could notbe heard
and documented.

Mr. Lavalette stated she was going to make a motionto 30 feet.

Mr. Haworth stated he would like to hold it at 25 ftand just want to understand what she wanted, don’t
wantto dismiss her. | thinksheistryingto callin. She called Ms. McClees direct and can’t make a
motionthatway itis illegal justsoshe knows.

Ms. McClees talked with Ms. DeSalvatore stated she wanted usto discuss whatis getting presented at
the March 22, 2021. You can’t make a motion calling me direct, you can call into the zoom.

Mr. Haworth stated that for the 4b. Review and Approve draft of winter delineation policy, | agree with
this completely butsince we are havingaPublicHearing for the otherone, we mightas well asitfor this
one.

Ms. DeSalvatore made the motion next week we will briefly discuss the science what language we have
presentingtothe Public.

Mr. Haworth stated that does notneed a motion, you asked me to putit on the agendaas the
Chairman. | didn’tknow what you wanted to do and didn’t want to leave you out. Make sure you let
me know by Tuesday before the next meeting.

Ms. McClees stated she will advertise forthe Meeting of the 22nd for both of those policies. | will
include them with the otherfilings. I thinkitis the 5th and | could putitin as a place holder.

12. Any other business that may properly come before the Commission not reasonably anticipated 48
hoursin advance of the meeting.

Page 19 of 20



Conservation Commission Minutes February 22, 2021

In otherbusiness, Mr. Lavalette askedif they could give apermitfora ‘temporary’ structure. There
was discussion onthe word temporary vs. portable, vs tent structure.

Mr. Haworth stated that going forward we will watch whatis on these applications.

Ms. McClees stated that any orders are attached to the deed. The responsible is with the current
property owners.

Mr. Lavalette asked if there isatime limit on that?

Ms. McClees stated that Order of Conditions are good for 3 years unless an extensionisissued for
another 3 years. Technicallywhenthe projectis done, you are supposed to come infor a Certificate
of Compliance. If the orderis expired and anissue of items from the issue of conditions has not

been completedanew orderhasto be received.

Mr. Lavalette asked if these new owners know that there are outstanding conditions without
sendingouta letter.

McClees stated thatis the property ownerresponsibility and is attached to the deed.

Mr. Haworth made the motion to adjourn, and it was seconded by Ms. DeSalvatore. The motion
passed unanimously viaroll call vote, 5-0.

Respectfully Submitted

Lisa M. Rose
Recording Secretary

Page 20 of 20



